Page Two	THE FA	RMINGTON ENTERPRISE, FARM	UNGTON, MICH., FRIDAY, JANU	ARY 9, 1925	
The Farmington Enterprise	COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS	WOMANUS COUDAGE	- All	Rose, the unknown wife of Wil-	Professional (Fards
W. N. MILLER, Publisher.	COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS Regular meeting of the Council	WUMAN & GUUNAUE	one M	liam Morris, the unknown wife of Benjamin B. Morris, Harpard V.	4P 🗳
W. R. MILLER, I doublet	held January 5, 1925, called to or- der by President Wilber.	FOILS BANDITS	m	D. Van Epps, Harper V. D. Van	Z. R. ASCHENBRENNER, M. D
Published Friday of each week	Trustees present, Cook, Lamb.	- I OLO DAMETTO	CCCCP Dook	Epps. the unknown wife of Har- per V. D. Van Epps, Richard P.	Physician and Surgeoon
and entered at the Post Office at	Johnson, Warner, Bicking and	Grapples With Armed Robbers		Williams, Joel P. Toms, Henry C.	Office Hours 11:00-12:00 2:00-4:00
Farmington, Oakland Co., Mich. as second class mail matter.	nussen	Who Attempt to Hold Up	Ordeal of "Trial by	Weed, Franklin Converse, Freder-	Evenings Except Sun. and Wed
Subscription Price	Minutes of the last meeting read and approved. Following	Her Bank.	Touch" Long Popular	ick A. Stow, the unknown wife of Daniel W. Heath, the unknown	7:30-8:00
	bills were read:		This was an nuclent superstition,	wife of Daniel Pearsoll, Edward	Farmington, Phone 160.
One year in the U. S \$1.50	American Insurance Co., prem-	UNARMED, WINS LONG FIGHT	although not entirely confined to Scot- land. Andrew Smeaton was charged	Ellerby, Jane Ellerby, William Green, Jr., of New York City, Geo.	Wm. S. McNAIR
TRUDAN LANUARY 9 1995	ium\$38.20 Michigan Fire and Marine Ins.	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	in 1636 with the murder of a man	Crawford and John Melluish, Jr.	ATTORNEY-AT-LAW
FRIDAY, JANUARY 9, 1925	Co premium	One Bandit Killed and Other	found dead in Belnalow Moss. At the request of his mater, the laird of	or the unknown heirs, devisees,	Office—64 Main St. Northville, Michigan
PULLING TOGETHER	Orville Taggart	Wounded When Men Come to	Abercairnie, he touched the corpse as the others assembled had done.	legatees and assigns of each and every of them.	
DOCTONITY & T	A Werman Song 1.73)	Rescue—Story Told at Na-	He even went further and "lifted	Defendants	Dr. L. W. SNOW
	Olin Russell, Ford Garage443.36 Andrew Salow	tional Meeting of Bankers.	him up and embraced him in his arms, and : willingly offered to remain a	At a session of said Court held	Eye, Ear, Nose and Throat Specialist.
working together to accomplish what is best for one and for all	Andrew Salow	When the wave of crime against	space in grave with him." As no	at the Court House in the City of Pontiac, County of Oakland, State	
would be the right kind of a com-		banks, which has reached unprec-	blood followed on this contact, he was held innocent, as no doubt he was.	of Michigan, on the 28th day of	Tel. 162. Northville, Mich.
munity in which to make your	Postage suppries and tere-	edented proportions, was under dis-	In 1644, four men were drowned	November A D. 1924.	Phone ' Office Hours: 9 to 12 a.m.
home. This is the idea that has	H. J. Jones, blacksmith	cussion at the recent meeting of the American Bankers Association at Chi-	by the upsetting of their boat in a caim. Marion Peebles, a noted witch,	Present: Hon. Glenn C. Gilles- pie, Circuit Judge.	Redford 349 1 to 5 :30-7 to 8 p.m
ter that has appeared in the col-	Greenslade on our minimum	and dolorso measures were up	was charged with having changed her-	On reading and filing the bill	DR. E. J. CHAPUT, Dentist
umns of the Enterprise. This was the idea that prompted the Ex-		for consideration, the bankers were- told how one resolute woman defend-	self into a porpoise, and under this form to have wrecked the boat. Con-	of Complaint duly filed in said	
the idea that prompted the Ex- change Club to get back of a pub-		ed herself against two armed despera-	clusive proof was obtained when at	cause, and the affidavit of Clinton McGee, from which it satisfactor-	Corner Lanser and Grand River Opposite Peoples State Bank
		does in her little Western bank. The	her touch "one bled at the collar-bone," another in the hand and fingers; gush-	ily appears to the Court that the	Opposite Peoples State Bank
booth at the Builders' Exposition	Description Enterprise 14.65	woman was Mrs. Mary Garlinghouse, cashier of the State Bank of Vera,	ing out blood thereat to the great ad-	defendants above named, or their	Office, Garfield 2393
to be held in Detroit the last of	L. F. Fendt	Oklahoma, which she conducts single-	miration of the beholders and revela- tion of the juligment of the Al-	unknown heirs, devisees, legatees and assigns, are necessary and	INTERIOR TILE CO.
ored the project. It is now up to	Lee Hardware	handed. Her own story, as she told it in a report to the protactive authori-	mighty."	proper parties in the above en-	Tile Walls - Floors - Fireplaces Bathroom Fixtures
other organizations and citizens to	W A Fablging cartage 620	tles of the Association, follows: "While I was posting my ledger,	Another noted witch, Christiane Wilson, quarreled with her brother.	titled cause; and	4911 Joy Road
together in order to properly put	S. H. Burlingham	with my back to the door, I heard a	One day in 1661 he was found dead in	It further appearing that after diligent search, inquiry and in-	(Near Grand River) Detroit, Michigan
over the program being worked	Lee & Schroeder		his own house, naked, and with a "bloodless blow" on his face. Chris-	vestigation it cannot be ascertain-	Detroit, Michigan
out. There is evidently a strong	John Ithmin water nine Picket	ter, with handkerchiefs over their.	tiane was suspected. The baille and ministers baled her to the dead man's	ed, and it is not known whether	GEORGE FULFORD
publicity, but best results can	sub	me sup before I realized what was	house. As she touched the corpse the	the persons named in said Bill of Complaint as defendants, or any	Lathing - Plastering Contracts
only be obtained through united	Jessie Peasley	happening. The rothers each had a	blood gushed out, staining her tingers. She was condemned.	of them, are living or dead, or	Stucco Work
effort.	George Grant	gun pointed at me, and one said. 'Lay down or I will shoot you!' I said, 'I	She was condemned.	where he, she or they may reside	Phone 217 Redford
The mint is the oily place where	Harvey Blough	ton fliw now bas grand and ton will not	Arabians Can Have at	if living, or whether the right, title, interest, claim, lien or pos-	
money can be made without adver-	William Curtis	peated several times. I told them to	Least One Good Laugh	sible right has been by them, or	
tising.	William Curtis	cut out their foolishness. "A man who was in the corridor	A naturalist recently returned from	any of them assigned to any per-	Direct from Manufacturer
The easiest man to get along		when the bandits came laid down on	Arabia has described to a learned so- ciety a plant called the "laughing cac-	son or persons, and if dead wheth- er he, she or they have personal	2-U
without is the one who thinks he	Herman Kreager	the floor, face down. I tried to argue with the robbers and they began to	tus." The plant gets its name from	representatives or heirs living, or	
is indispensable.	Moved by Warner and support-	get rough, but something within me	the fact that anyone eating its seed gives way for some minutes afterward	where they or some or any of	Milford, Michigan
Have you ever noticed that we	ed by Johnson that bills be paid	seemed to realize that they were get- ting confused. I kept thinking that	to immoderate laughter, frequently	them may reside, or whether such title, interest, claim, lien or pos-	
often mistake good luck for mis- fortune when we see it first.	as read. Carried five yeas. Russell not voting;	some one would come in cr see us.	ending in nervous prostration. The natives of the district in which	within wight has been disposed of	Wells D. Butterneld
	For the purpose of advertising	"The larger man got busy with the money, while the smaller one took	the plant flourishes dry the seeds and grind them into powder, which they	by Will; and further, that the	Dinity II. Dutterneta
If Congress decides to spend less	Farmington, it was moved by	care of me. He jerked me to my	keep, and on suitable occasions ad-	present whereabouts of such per- sons, their heirs-at-law, personal	
be able to spend a little more.	Johnson and supported by Lamb that the council vote \$100 as a	jolted my glasses and I lifted my hand.	minister to those against whom they have a real or fancied grievance.	representatives, divisees, legatees	ARCHITECTS
	portion of the expense of a booth	waving it in front of his face and telling him to wait a minute. I took	An overdose may result in temporary	and assigns, are unknown and the	
"They tell us that we are going	at the Builders' Show in Detroit.		loss of reason, following which the victim falls into a deep sleep, awak-	Post Office addresses of none of them can be ascertained, nor can	
Oakland county farmer. "But a	Yeas, Russell, Lamb, Johnson and	table. Lifting my hand caused this man to look up and he saw we were	ening with no memory of his curious	it be ascertained whether any of	STUDIOS AT FARMINGTON
lot of us have yet to get our first	Warner. Bicking, No, Cook not	onserved from across the street. Then	conduct.	them are minors or incompetents: On motion of Pelton and Mc-	Phones Farmington 167 & 109-W.
helping."	voting. Council was addressed by Sup-	he saw Constable Mosby, with his gun, and said to the man who was	Fish's Deadly Tail	Gee, attorneys for plaintiff;	
You can't fool all the people all	erintendent Leonard of the		A fish which can emulate some of the feats at a rodeo has been cap-	IT IS ORDERED that the ap-	ALEADERER
the time, to be sure, but the mail	schools in regard to the necessity	He then grabbed me rather roughly	tured in the English channel, and is	pearance of each and all of the	APRICATED A
fool some of them most of the	of having School street at Grand River avenue policed at certain	and said. 'Come on here! You are	now in the Brighton aquarium. The tail of the fish, which is known as the	foregoing defendants be entered in this cause within three months	
time.	hours of the day. Motion made	Struggles With Robber	sting ray, is long and flexible and	from the date of this Order and	
·	by Bicking, supported by Russell	"Here is where our struggle began,	armed with a lengthy projecting spine, sharply pointed and furnished along	in case of their appearance, or the	
sighted citizens of Fermington and	that School Dist. No. 5 be given permission to place traffic police	I did not try to take it away from	both edges with razor-sharp, saw-like	appearance of any of them, that they cause their answer to the Bill	
those who think they profit by	officer at the place named during	him, but kept moving it from one side	teeth. When attacked, the sting ray	of Complaint to be filed, and a	
knocking their successful neigh-	certain hours of the day. The expense to be borne by School	determined to point it straight at me-	with unerring precision, around the	copy served upon the attorneys for	
bors.	District No. 5. Carried all yeas,	I told him. 'I will not go and I am not afraid of you. You will not shoot me!"	offender, in lasso fashion, and, holding the victim tightly against the barbed	plaintiff within lifteen days after service upon them, or their attor-	
· Now we are getting our revenge	Council adjourned.	"We fought to the back door of the	spine, wields this weapon with such	neys, of a copy of said Bill, and	Try an Emerprise Emer-ic ra
on the Chinese for sending us Mah	N. H. POWER, Clerk.	bank. When we got there, he raised	ferocious strength and rapidity that it lacerates the flesh to a frightful ex-		

Now we are getting our revenge on the Chinese for sending us Mah Jong. Reports are that they are getting the cross word puzzle fever.

By the way we haven't noticed any publicity on the taxes paid here by mail order houses that a few Farmington citizens seem so willing to approach

AT ABU UF STATE Arr SALL OF SALL OF SALL OF SALL OF SALL OF SALL FORD TO BUILD POWER PLANT ON HURON RIVER A new 700-horsepower hydro river three and one-half miles This will be built on the Huron iver the fifth in the Detrick States. The south of the dawn will reis narrow valley through which the Will form a lake about the orditer and Greecity are sand restoring to its origina beauty what ecientists at Ann Af-bor say is the dried up bed of a tate police and local officer. The use of the water stored the SPEICIAL PATERIN ASKEN

bor say is the dried up bed of a lake formed during the glacial period. The use of the water stored in this lake will be of material ben-fit to the present Ford hydro plant at Flat Rock, ten miles down-stream, by causing a steady flow in the river during the dry season. The head of height from the water level above the dam, to the level below will be hintry-three-feet. Two turbo-generators of 3500 horsepower each will be installed. The Ford hydro stations now in operation or under construction and their horsepower are: Twin Citles, 24,2000; Menominee river, 10,000; Green Island, N. Y. 9,550; Hamilton, O. 6,560; Flat Rock, Mich., 940; Natkin Mills, Mich., 80; Phoenix, Mich., 80; Plymouth, Mich, 40. Total horse-power, 50,040.

Qualities Mixed The web of our life is of a min-gled yarn, good and li! together-Shakespeare.

Longenti vas audersste p Sup-refrasteader Longenard of the serve autor status of the approximation of the server by Biotics, expression to place traffic police for at the policy and the section of the server by Biotics, expression to place traffic police for at the policy and the section of the server by Biotics, expression to place traffic police for at the policy and the section of the server by Biotics, expression to place traffic police for at the policy and the section of the server by Biotics, expression to place traffic police for at the policy and the section of the server by Biotics, expression to place traffic police for at the policy and the section of the server control iddourned. Minimum as setting the section of the

.

Butterfield & Butterfield ARCHITECTS





Patronage. Complete Safety A Day.

DETROIT UNITED LINES Farmington Time Table ... (Eastern Standard Time) (Effective September 24, 1923.) Cars leave Farmington for Detroit at 6:08 a.m., 6:38 a. m., 1imited at 6:54 a. m., 7:48 a.d.m., 8:48 a. m., 9:44 a. m., and hourly to 3:48 p. m., 4:48 p.m., 5:48 p.m., theni hourly to 8:48 p.m., also 9:53 p. m., 10:53 p.m., (to Junction only 11:48 p.m., and 1:03 a.m.) Cars leave Farmington Jct. for Orchard Lake land Pon-tiae at 5:40 a. m. 6:40 a. m. 7:10 a. m., 7:55 a. m., and hourly to 10:35 p. m., and hourly to 10:32 a. First car leaves Farming ton for Northville at 6:65 a. m., 7:00 a. m., hourly to 11:00 p. m., also 6:15 p. m., and 12:22 a. m. m. and 12:22 a. m.

a.m. Cars connect at Northville with those for Plymouth and Wayne over the D.J. & Ci Hourly limited service to Ann Arbor

办

Vault Protection For Less Than 1 Cent PONTIAC COMMERCIAL anð SAVINGS BANK Pontiac, Michigan

In Oakland County Welcomes Your